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April 5, 2005
Ms. Deborah Jordan
Director, Air Management Division
United States Environmental Protection Agency
75 Hawthorne Street
San Francisco, CA 94105

Dear Ms. Jordan:
This is to advise you that the Bay Area Air Quality Management District is issuing three

minor revisions to the Major Facility Review Permit for Waste Management of Alameda
County (Facility # A2066).

Permit
Plant Plant Name Application Engineer City County
S
A2066 Waste Management of 2653, 7363, C. Allen Livermore  Alameda
Alameda County 10004, 10514,
and 10515

The District proposed three minor permit revisions for this facility. These revisions
concerned a throughput increase for the S-99 Gasoline Dispensing Facility, landfill gas
collection system modifications for the S-2 Altamont Landfill, and revisions to throughput
and concentration limits for the S-140 and S-141 Aerated Biological Reactors. These minor
revisions resulted in a total of 0.27 tons/year of POC emission increases and 0.06 tons/year
of NPOC emission increases. BACT was not required for any of the sources. Offsets were
provided for the POC emission increases.

The EPA comment periods on the minor revisions ended on February 18, 2005. No
comments were received from EPA on any of these revisions. The District has decided to
issue the revised permit incorporating the proposed minor revisions.

Enclosed are copies of the final revised permit. If you have any questions regarding this
permit, please call Steve A Hill, Air Quality Engineering Manager, at: (415) 749-4673.

Sincerely yours,

Signed
Jack P. Broadbent
Executive Officer / APCO
Enclosure: Final MFR Permit for Site # A2066
JPB:BFB:CSA
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